FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
September 13, 2001

Rpd Connoer, Treasurer

Gaylord Entertainment Comppany
Political Action Committea

One Gaylord Drive

Nashville, TN 37214

Identification Number: 00183707

Reference:  Amended Year End Report {12/1/00-12/31/00), dated 7/11/01

Tear MMr. Connor;

This letter is to inform you that as of September 12, 2001 the Commission has not
received your response to our request for additional information, dated August 22, 2001.
Thig notice requests information essential to full public disclosure of your federal election
campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act (the Act}, piease respond to this request (copy enclosed),

An zdequate response must be received at the Commission by October 3, 2601.
Adequate responses received on or before this dete will be taken 1nto consideration in
determining whether audit action will be initiated. Requests for extenslons af time in
which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate Tesponse by
thie date may tesult in an audit of the commirtee. Failure to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action agamst the commatiee.  Any response
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior to taking enforcement action.

If you should bave eny questiong regarding this matter, please contact Antoinette
Kitchen on our toll-free mumber {800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to
reach the Reports Analysis Division) ot our Jocal number (202) 694-1130.

Sincercly,

bt P —

John I, Gibson
Asgistent Steff Dircstor
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINGTOMN, DLC, 2463

Rod Connor, Treasurer
Gaylord Entertainment Company

Political Action Commmitiee
One Gaylord Dnve
Nashville, TN 37214

pG 22 20

Identification Number: CO0183707
Reference: Amended Year End Report (12/1/00-12/31/00), dated 711401

Tear Mr, Connor:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preluminary review of the report(s)
referenced ahove. The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
it1 the Teport{s}. An itemization follows:

-The bepinning cash balance of this report should equal the ending balance
of your 30 Day Post-General Report. Please ¢larify this discrepancy and
amend any subsequent report(s) that may be affected by this cormection.

“The totals listed on Lines 6(c), 11{a)i), 11(a){iD), 11(a)(ii1), 17, and 15,
Column B of the Suinmary and Detailed Summary. Page(s) appear to be
incorrect.  Please be advised that you should add the “"Calendar
Yeario-Data" total from your previous report to the current "Total This
Period" figure from Column A to derive the correct Column B totals.
Please amend your report and any subsequent reports that may be affected
by this comrection. ' .

-Please provide the total(s) for Line 21(c), Column A of the Detailed
Summary Page. Note that changes in your figures may affect your Column
B totalz on this report and/or on subsequent reports.

-Line 21{a) of the Detailed Summary Page should only be used to report the
federal and non-federal shares of allocable activities, ¥ your committes has
only one account, the total operating expenditures (administrative expenses)
should be reported on Line 21(b). Please smend your report 1o confirm the
nature of your expenditures and to provide the total en the appropriate line.




A “written resporse or an amendment to your original repori(s} comecting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen {15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel fice to contact me on our
totl-free number, (300} 424-8530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analyzis Division). My local namber is (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

A~

Antoinette Kitchen
Senicr Reports Analyst
271 Reparts Analysiz Division







